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Mﬁrphy, Erin L. : '

Frbm: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:54 PM
Td: 'Sharman Bare'

Subject: RE: EIN Number for LLC

Your. request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access .
Division of Corporations

Flease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satlisfaction Survey

From: Sharman Bare [mailto:Sharman.Bare@gray-robinson.com}
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:53 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: EIN Number for LLC

GCh. that would help.
EIN # 27-0795664
thanks.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:52 PM
To: Sharman Bare

Subject: RE: EIN Number for LLC

Please reply to this e-mail and include the FEI number as well. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quallty of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly
assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sharman Bare [mailto;Sharman.Bare@gray-robinson.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:50 PM
To: corphelp
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Subject: RE: EIN Number for LLC

Thanks for your quick response.

Name is: Auburndale Metals and Supplies, LLC
Document No.: L0S000035426

Thanks!

e VAR FiaTaTatlal

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16 2009 2:43 PM
To: Sharman Bare

Subject: RE: EIN Number for LLC

You can reply back to this email with your EIN #and we will update our records. When
you reply please include your corporate name and dogument number,

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida
Department of State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed
to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction
Survey

From: Sharman Bare [mailto:Sharman.Bare@gray-robinson. com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:40 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Number for LL.C

Hi,

Our client's EIN number does not show up in your records. How can we get that to show up? What
do | need to do?

Thanks.

Sharman Bare

Legal Secretary
GrayRobinson, P.A.

One Lake Morton Drive

P.0. Box 3 {33802-0003)

Lakeland, Florida 33801

Main: 863-284-2200 | Fax: 863-688-8771

GRAY | ROBINSON

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

This e-mail is intended only for the indlvidual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged
and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expent, please hold it in confidence to protect
the atterney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or
party, that action could conslitute a walver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message Is not the intended recipient, or
the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is prohikited by the sender and te do s¢ might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error wa apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us
by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an
attomey-client relationship with the sender. .

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made hereln:. including any attachments, are not formal tax



